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Re: Application for a review of a waste licence — Mr Binman Ltd, Luddenmore,

Grange, Kilmallock, County Limerick

Dear Mr. Leahy,

I am to refer to a letter issued by the Agency on 16 September 2008 in respect of
further information required to assess your application for a review of your waste

licence.

Please note that this information is requested under Article 11(2)(b)(ii) of Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 (S.I. No 395 of 2004).

Yours sincerely,
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oeleen Iéeavey

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



